Lkarch 12, 1919.
Dear Migs Gregg:

Jould it be practicable and edviseble to give the Primary
‘Education class at this end of the line to one or zore of the critic tculwrﬂ
Would it be w0 =lso with the “Junior Observation" aud "Senior Obserwutiom”™,
or wuld the Director of Training School prefer to keep control of the
observetion groups? Would she uot also prefer to keep the confersnces!?
The pestgraduate glass in "School Oupervision” can probably bedropped mext
year lor reusons whieh will be exlained luter.

There is 2 plan,which will alxost certainly go through successfully, s
to reorgunize the wrk of the norzal eckools in such a way thet the number
of ztudents laking work preparatory to high sciool teaching will be considers i
ably reduced end the number leking primery aod grammar grede wrk will be -4
consequently iucreused. This will probably result in a much better and more
squitable distribution of studsnts in the severel groups. We shall probably
discontinus a porticn of the"pestyracuste"work. In a skort vidle we will
kow definiiely about these mutiters.

Jould it be advisable w suploy &  supervisor of primery work” omand a
"esupervizor of grammar grede and high school wrk", tius dividing the duties
of the Rirecior of Training Schools! Ur would it be betier to keep the D. of
T. . and ouploy en sssibtant who might look particularly alter one portion ;
of the wrk, ssy priuary gredes, or advanced grades! ihe Dirsctor of T.85. g
would in this cass be in charys and the aseistant would be responsible to her. ‘

I am meking thess suggestions and propoasing thess questions with the i
possiblily ot taeir bearing on the decision expressed in your note juat
regeived. ‘hother that decision is changed or mot, your advige wuld be wery

" valuabla to mwo in perfecting the orgunization for another yesr. The mm
question now, iowever, is as to whether or not a reorganizstios of the wark
might be effected which would relisve you to such an extent that you might

see your way cloar o remain wita us. For certain specisl ressons, personal
and otherwise, I an cxcuedingly enxious that you sscrifice your-desire to h
near your Lrother and other reusoms which you have, snd remain with us at :
les " next year. There ard cortain developwenie brewing which muke this seem = =
very important to me, and 1 wish you would withdrew your resignation for one
wore year, zfier which if you think you ought t0o go, althe I shall ﬁ.ik}ut
as much then as now for you to stay, yet * sball make me further effort '&
persusde you ugainst yowr judgment as to what you should do.

Yours wery truly,




